# Muslim Sattarov

Almaty, Kazakhstan +7-701-7146060 <u>muslimsattarov@hotmail.com</u> <u>smus.link</u> <u>linkedin.com/in/msattarov</u>

## **ABOUT ME**

I am a TEFL-certified English Teacher. I have more than a year (from 2023) of active ESL online teaching experience, mostly as a volunteer. I have also been teaching Russian as foreign language to students from all over the world since 2019 through online language platforms (Preply, Italki). I started teaching languages as a part time additional activity, freelancing/volunteering a few hours per week. I really enjoyed that, so I continued developing my teaching skills. My current English level is Advanced (C1), and I am constantly working on improving it. In order to improve and hone my English skills, I have more than 700 completed conversation practice lessons with native English speakers on Italki which I keep on taking. I am passionate about practicing and teaching languages, I like helping people grow and develop by learning and practicing languages.

## EXPERIENCE

#### RUSSIAN TEACHER – PREPLY JUNE 2019 - PRESENT

Teaching Russian to English speaking students online. More than 90 lesson hours. Excellent feedback. <u>https://preply.com/en/tutor/117815</u>

#### RUSSIAN TEACHER - ITALKI MAY 2021 - PRESENT

Teaching Russian to English speaking students online. https://www.italki.com/en/teacher/1684391

#### VOLUNTEER ENGLISH TEACHER - ENGIN JANUARY 2023 – JUNE 2023

Teaching English to students from Ukraine as a part of Engin Volunteer Program. I had about 4-5 hourly lessons per week helping 8 students.

#### VOLUNTEER ENGLISH TEACHER – ST. MARK JANUARY 2023 – PRESENT

Arranging small group online English sessions for ESL students emigrated to the US. Leading weekly 90 min. discussions via Zoom. Assisting them to improve their reading skills.

https://stmarkesol.org

## **EDUCATION**

#### TEACHING ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE (TEFL) FEBRUARY 2023

40 hours TEFL course for ESL teachers on Alison. https://smus.link/certificates/certifications/tefl\_alison.pdf

#### TEACHING ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE (TEFL) FEBRUARY 2023

40 hours TEFL course for ESL teachers on Tefl Hero. https://smus.link/certificates/certifications/tefl.pdf

## TEACHING WITH TECHNOLOGY JULY 2022

Linkedin online course on Teaching with Technology. https://smus.link/certificates

#### ACTIVITIES

I have an IT experience, worked as Web Developer, Website Manager, Web Support Engineer. I am also volunteering as a local tour guide here in Almaty, Kazakhstan - helping foreign tourists to know our country better. Constantly developing. I am enthusiastic about self-development. I have more than 200 certificates of online courses. Here's the link to my certificates: <u>https://smus.link/certificates</u>